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Mr. David R. Sargent
Vice President
Chemetron Corporation
2100 New River Center
200 East Las Olas Boulevard
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301

Dear Mr. Sargent:

We reviewed your letter of May 31, 1994, in which you provided the locations
from which the samples, used in the solubility testing, were obtained. The
samples were taken from locations at both the Bert Avenue and Harvard Avenue
sites, and have relatively high concentrations of depleted uranium. The
sample locations are acceptable.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 301-415-7299.

Sincerely,

0&htsgn,,
Timothy C. Johnson, Section Leader
Materials Decommissioning Section
Low-level Waste and Decommissioning

Projects Branch
Division of Waste Management
Office of Nuclear Material Safety

and Safeguards
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